Message

From: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]
Sent: 1/2/2020 10:24:04 AM
To: 'Mindala Wilcox' [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; 'Fred Jackson' [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; ‘Louis Atwell'

[latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; 'Kathy Ares' [kares@cityofinglewood.org]; "Tunisia Johnson'
[tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org]; 'Royce Jones' [royce@kbblaw.com]; 'David L. Esparza’
[dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com;
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com;
dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Cerwin@esassoc.com;
Bboxer@esassoc.com; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; loren@mcadvise.com;
dennis@mcadvise.com; catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; ‘Sharon Koike' [skoike @cityofinglewood.org]; 'Peter
Puglese' [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; 'Evangeline Lane' [elane@cityofinglewood.org];
EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; afarrell@esassoc.com;
‘Christopher E. Jackson' [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; gordon@gandersonassociates.com

Subject: IBEC: Collaboration Meeting Conference Call 1-2-2020

importance: High
Team,

As you’'re probably aware, we are unable to access the Webex which is hosted by ESA. However, Christina is unable to
host.

If there is something we need to conference about, | can conference up to 5 people on my iphone. Mindy is available to
join on the call if needed.

Note, if conference capability is needed which exceeds 5 people and another team member has a solution, please let me
know.

Thanks.
Gordon
City Consultant
]



